From: Provost & Vice President for Academic Affairs <Provost@csusb.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 11:05 AM

To: Faculty <faculty@groups.csusb.edu>

Cc: Rafik Mohamed <Rafik. Mohamed@csusb.edu>; Jordan Fullam
<Jordan.Fullam@csusb.edu>; Jenna Aguirre <jenna@csusb.edu>; A Hernandez

<ahernand@csusb.edu>; Salisa Perez <Salisa.Perez@csusb.edu>; Janette Garcia

<jygarcia@csusb.edu>
Subject: Faculty Open Forum with Provost and Faculty Senate Chair - Wednesday, May 7
Importance: High

Dear Faculty,

You are invited to attend a Faculty Open Forum hosted by Provost Rafik Mohamed and
Faculty Senate Chair Jordan Fullam on Wednesday, May 7, from 12-1:30 p.m. This joint
forum reflects the ongoing collaboration between Provost Mohamed and the Faculty
Senate to promote transparency and open communication. The forum will provide updates
on shared governance and the campus budget. It will also offer an opportunity for faculty
to share feedback and ask questions.

Details are as follows:

Date: Wednesday, May 7
Time: 12-1:30 p.m.
Location: CGI-108

RSVP to: provost@csusb.edu

Provost Mohamed appreciates as much in-person attendance as possible. For those of
you who are unable to join in-person, a zoom option is available:
https://csusb.zoom.us/j/85905344343. Please note that the zoom session will be recorded
for those who are unable to attend and would like to view the forum.

Office of the Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
California State University, San Bernardino
(909) 537-5024
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